From:

Sent: utery 30. cervna 2020 18:44

To:

Cc:

Subject: Order 7720430485 Kovovyroba Svoboda

Attachments: 7720430485 Kovovyroba Svoboda_signature.pdf; Veobecné obchodni podminky

HiLASE.pdf

Dobry den pane -,

V pfiloze Vam zasilame objedndvku na mechanické komponenty dle Vasi nabidky nize uvedené.
Prosim o potvrzeni pFijeti Objedndvky a uvedeni data dodani.
Dékuji za spolupraci.

Manazer nakupu

Se

HiLASE Centre
Institute of Physics ASCR, v.v.i.
Za Radnici 828, 25241 Dolni Bfezany, Czech Republic

Mobile:
Phone:
E-mail:
Web: www.hilase.cz

(+420) 314 007 756
fzu.cz

Tento email se vSemi prilohami a obsazenymi informacemi je divérny a urcen vyhradné a jen adresétovi. Pokud jste jej obdrZeli nedopatienim a nebyl vam urcen,
zaslete jej prosim zpét odesilateli a vymazte jej. Neautorizované zvefejnéni, pouZiti, sifeni nebo prozrazeni teto celé zpravy ¢i jeji ¢asti je pFisné zakazano.

Neni-li v této zpravé vyslovné uvedeno jinak, neni tato e-mailova zprava navrhem na uzavieni smlouvy ani pfijetim pfipadného ndvrhu na uzavieni smlouvy a
nezaklada predsmluvni odpovédnost FZU AV CR, v.v.i.

This e-mail, any attachments and the information contained therein ("this message") are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). If you
have received this message in error please send it back to the sender and delete it. Unauthorized publication, use, dissemination or disclosure of this message,
either in whole or in part is strictly prohibited.

If not expressly stated otherwise, this e-mail message cannot be considered as a proposal to conclude a contract, neither the acceptance of a proposal to
conclude a contract, nor does it create any pre-contractual liability of the part of FZU AV CR, v.v.i

From:
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 12:16 PM

Subject: RE: Request quotation



Hello, there are our price offer

Parts name

Serial number

Qty.

Target Rotator

HiLase005994 Rev.1

Sensor Case

HiLase007710

Front Cover

HiLase007764

Rear Cover HiLase007767
Side Wall HiLase007768
Top Cover HiLase007769

Target Holder

HiLase007770

Liner Bush Holder

HiLase007771

Camera Adaptor

HiLase007772

Camera Attachment

HiLase007774

Roof Mirror Slider

HiLase007776

Base Plate

HiLase007777

Multipass Mirror Stand

HiLase007778

Fixed Mirror Stand

HiLase007779

Mirror Holder

HiLase007780

Mirror Aligner

HiLase007781

Motor Stand

HiLase007782

Motor Attachment

HiLase007789

Mirror Holder

HiLase007791

Mirror Stand

HiLase007792

Motor Stand

HiLase007793

Filter Turret

HiLase007794

Filter Changer Axis

HiLase007795

BS Base

HiLase007796

Lens Base

HiLase007797
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Price without DPH.
Delivery date : 4 weeks
Than You for request.

S pozdravem,

Jednatel

KOVO
SVOE00A

KOVOVYROBA SVOBODA, s.r.o. | Hotovi¢ky 24, 270 04 Hofesedly

i kovosvoboda.cz | Tel: +<2 [N |






